GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Amendment 01
DCAM-17-CS-0005
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Design-Build Services
MacFarland Middle School

Issued: October 27.2016

This Amendment No. 01 is being issued and hereby published on the DGS website on October 27,
2016. Except as modified hereby, Request for Proposals DCAM-17-CS-0005 remains unmodified.

Item#1 Sign-In Sheet, Pre-proposal Conference
Refer to Exhibit A for the sign-in sheet and business cards.

Item #2 Site Visit

A Site Visit is scheduled at MacFarland Middle School, located at 4400 lowa Avenue, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20011, on Tuesday, November 1, 2016 at 4:00 pm.

é:ﬂwgﬂ o[ [ 1L

Elouise Pripp Date
Lead Contract Specialist

- End of Amendment No. 01 -
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services for MacFarland Middle School
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0005

Preproposal Conference
October 26, 2015

Sign-in Sheet
. Name:_Lisa Cox Phone: 202.-86!-1315
Company: Perkins Eastman Dc
Email Address: L.COXAPERKINSEASTMAN. LoM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES z#z NO O
Type of services performed: Architectuve
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prim ¢

2. Name: ERAE  HA(NES Phone:_ 202 -333- 2424
Company: WCN BUILD .
Email Address: Avace - hanes @ menbwmld- tam P
Have you register\éd for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES v’ _NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o

Type of services performed: _Clenca 4 («\ﬂ"l"l(-ftihv"""
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ‘Dyum@

3. Name: BAN  MWINATT Phone:_202 b1 v
Company:__ ALAMADAND e iALICT
Email Address:_ &vArY @ A K[SIHEC - (oM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¥ NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 4 NO o
Type of services performed: ANYAIND INGAL | DESIEN
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _SuWs

O

4, Name:_ ABB\E RO i Phone: 202 242 (o8
Company:__ 4 Moot CoN STV CTioN
Email Address: AcCon \NE ScSmoat ¢4 W]
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES_ 4 NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES =z NO o
Type of services performed: N '
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ FZI1ME-
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services for MacFarland Middle School
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0005

Preproposal Conference
October 26, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

15 Name:JEMNIEER Tt Phone: 408 412 .v005 &
Company:_ INTERFATE ENGINEERING
Email Address: JENMNIFEELP O INTERFALE ENG. cor
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &% NO o
Type of services performed: MEF
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SUB

2. Name‘h Phone: 222,159 =227 ,
Company: L

Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES_ 2~ NO o
[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES ,ra’ NO o

Type of services performed: _Ad=zztt |z tieg— '
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ==y {=>

3. Name:____)apualld \opez Phone: 902~ S 31 - 1101
Company: J Harshall Wuo
Email Address: Vo @ awsna e . (oA .
Have you registered for the Corstant Contact E- Mgulmg, List? YES o NO #
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES>& NO o
Type of services performed: Aveluteobue

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ~ YL

4. Name: cha na @n'man Phone: (20 -1330
Company:_ 5 pl4es2  DC
Email Address:_\romn@n @ 60\—1152_;_-‘,0 com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mailing List? YES o NO =
Is your company a certified business enterprise? | YES g NO o

Type of services performed: CMLE‘ﬁﬂ&ﬂﬂ C‘ S\JNM :
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractadr? Subwh*‘(a oy

Page L’of_(-p
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services for MacFarland Middle School
Selicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0005

Preproposal Conference
October 26, 2015

O Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: / o /% CM};y Phone: 24/6“'200—/032
Company: L oakleg + Wilhems (onstroction

Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES jg~ NO o
Is your company a certified business entel'prl 5 YES o NOX¥

Type of services performed: Deg:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pr, e

2. Name: SARZAH  LOODHEAD Phone: 2072 203%-3%0>
Company:M P \ SoRl
Email Address: Q@g ?Du-f
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO =~
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO e

Type of services performed: _ MRLATELTURE € ENGINEERIMNG

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _‘g}b

3. Name: 121t CopKEY Phone:_202- 39 3-4445
Company:__ DLR _CRrouw? | Sor 4
Email Address;__ T™OCoRbRY @ DREROJY. Con
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESya® NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO“&
Type of services performed: A/E
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4, Name: GPNIN NUEI?-:p Phone:_‘202.-243-13\(p
Company:__ HUGnes GQrOOP ARCHITECS

Email Address: Eé@xm . L lersz ICAY dacr . CON
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES m/ NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO &

Type of services performed: _ Arch/relwneE
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ su2

Page gof. &0
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services for MacFarland Middle School
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0005

Preproposal Conference
October 26, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

. Name:_STiaven) O LANSKx Phone: 207 23% q44YS|
Company:__ flewMAn ARCH 1TECTS
Email Address:_ So AN Sty (R Newman) AN e ! TELTS < co AN
Have you registered for the Cohstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ua/
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO m/
Type of services performed: _ Al ¢ I RTIWME - (MIA| o A DESI LA/
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ Sub corw{ T\

2. Name:_LISA Reyeg Phone: 704 . LS9 791k
Company:__ Tt Aer Canshucha )
Email Address:__lireg¢S@+cco. Com
Have you registered fof the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES =~ NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o~
Type of services performed: _((
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _Prinn t

3. Name: PCTCR No uR ST Phone: 301949 29|
Company:_ @ (P ERCcNEERING
Email Address: ,:>¢.‘r L NOMUCSI @@\PQ AN ZCY D > iy
Have you reg,lstered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg List? YES K NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO X
Type of services performed: (v . | ? . a4
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S WA

4, Name: OH#CH M"{-’E d@sl-ﬂf l/ é{&g@ﬁ; Phone &C‘& w054 Q@D
Company:_ SA& -SEKE ’ (3,
Email Address: _Qﬂﬂﬁuﬂ;mli J & &Kﬁ 'EN()IN”EEKS (oM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @) NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESYe) NO o
Type of services performed: _ STROCTY RAL-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ SR

Page iofio
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services for MacFarland Middle School
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0005

Preproposal Conference
October 26, 2015

Sign-in Sheet
0. Name: ABDULLAH  AYAZ| Phone:262-412-4022
Company:_ G LoBAL ENGINEER) N& SAUTIoNS

Email Address: Mnﬂ%ﬂzga&
Have you registered for the Constant Contact £:-Mailing List? YES o NO =&

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES < NO o
Type of services performed:  MEFP/ EFP
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SUB

2. Name:_NIMEE FD&AQT(J Phone:_7O320 | 824 <
Company:_Sp- ANSKA
Email Address: aimee . foex ("'\'\/( D kN gk . Lo
Have you registered for the C0n§(ant Contact E- Mailing List? YES xC NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NOy{
Type of services performed: &Co
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ PR A §=

3. Name: “a'&'q‘f% L vlee T, Phone: ( m\ 248~ L]
Company: [y ZJeal  Aveladee fT

Email Address: \ lukes @ 4 yredru< . aput
Have you registef&*ﬁ)r the Constant Céntact E- -Mailing List? YES o _NO v
Is your company a certified busingss enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: hie v —
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? (A\¢,¢_>

4. Name(’ézs /‘gcj’ e S Phone: 3¢ (- 3s /- 7745

Company: SAA~SK A

Email Address:Ch7r/5 e Kobeers (5 SE4nSKA, COM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO M
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO K
Type of services performed: & C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Prs»74.

Page _6_0f__L_0
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services for MacFarland Middle School
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0005

Preproposal Conference
October 26, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

il Name: ESS! Uﬂ'ﬂﬁ; Phone: 202~ 35 a-4agy
Company: _G_Ln.lae-l En clacering So ‘H"lﬂn_(.
Email Address: ~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: MEP g FP Ea n,,gumc
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S..],, J

2. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

NO o
NO o

O O

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

O

Page Qof_lﬂ



__GES

- O
5225 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Global Engineering Solutions® Suite 300
of Washington DC Washington, DC 20015 TODD RAY, FAIA LEED-AP_PRINCIPAL
Abdullah Ayazi 202-495-7746 office o7

Director of Operations 202-495-7747 fax
Senior Associate 202-412-4022 cell

AbdullahA@theges.com www.THEGESDC.com

1
Charmalnel J051ah
Marketing | Busin: pment Mmoo Jenny Lopez
P 202.,659.2520 243 Operations Manager
C 240.506.8846
E charmainej@skaengineers.com
W www.skaengineers.com
Marshall Moya Design Group, LLC  jenny@marshallmoya.com
SK&A ' 2201 Wisconsin Ave, NW, #305 www.marshallmoya.com
SK&A Structural Engineers, PLC 1155 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 800 » Washington, DC 20036 Washington, DC 20007 P 202.537.1107
Patrick McCrary
Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc. (\g
C oA K LEY 7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 900 ﬁ S 0 LT E S Z DC ’ L LC
Bethesda, Maryland 20814
wWiLLiaAmMms )
CONSTRUCTION 301.963.5000 main ROXANA A ROMAN, PE
;4°'2:°"°32 ;“'e“ Managing Member/Chief Engineer
01.963.9779 fax
pmecrary@coakleywilliams.com rroman@solteszdc.com
coakleywilliams.com 1325 G Street, NW, Suite 500, Washington, DC 20005
P 202.552.7386 C 407.276.1779
Iurner Sarah Woodhead, AIA, NCARB-
" K-12 Education Leader oty
Lisa Hough Turner Construction Company Principal iy oeleletelet SNICRCE R ]
LEED Green Associate 11413 Isaac Newton Square R b
Business Development Reston, VA 20190 et e taSaty
main: 703.841.56200 swoodhead@dlrgroup.com =~ - e e eeietete"
direct: 703.841.7068 m: 202/203-8803 o e St

mobile: 703.659.7916
email: Ihough@tcco.com

www.turnerconstruction.com n DLR Group

Building the Future

Sorg

Architecture Engineering Planning Interiors

playgr und Lisa Cox

ot . Marketin
D) }( Cl "(3 1515 “i ' Associatég
Evan Mynatt Perkins Eastman t. 202.384.1892
Sales Representative
One Thomas Circle, NW m. 610.675.4113
Suite 200

11700 Whates Lane 202.567.0762
Thurmont, MD 21788 Evan@playspec.com
O: 800.385.0075 www.playspec.com

Washington, DC 20005

l.cox@perkinseastman.com



GAVIN D. MYERS, AlA
PRINGIPAL
GAVIN.MYERS@HGAARCH.COM
CELL 703.963.1792 "
22630 DAVIS DRIVE, STE. 175 g ‘
STERLING, VA 20164 B'" (;onkey, AlA ~
Architect

QUINN EVANS

ARCHITECTS

HUGHES BROUR

ARCHITECTS
WWW.HGAARGH.COM

MARYLAND
301.972.3286

VIRBINIA WASHINGTON, D.G.
703.437.6600 202.393.1316

k DLR Group

Architeclure Engineering Planning Interiors

Sorq JEFFREY C LUKER, AlA, LEED AP
PRINCIPAL

Jluker@quinnevans.com

Q18 U Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001

2121 WARD PLACE, NW, 4TH FLOOR

l’.!BU I L D

BUILDING QUR COMMUNITY

1214 28th Street, NW
Washington, DG 20007
T (202) 333-3424

F (202) 333-3425

C (202) 304-8236
mcnbuild.com

Grace Haines
grace.haines@mcnbuild.com

NEWMANARCHITECTS

STEVEN J. ORLANSKY, AlA, LEED AP | PRINCIPAL

sorlansky@newmanarchitects.com

1054 31st Street NW, Suite 140
Washington, DC 20007
direct 202 838 9451

office 202.525 2726

o: 202/393-6445
beonkey@dirgroup.com
dirgroup.com

WASHINGTON, DC 20037
O 202298 6700

D 2025912509

M 2027447494

WWW.QUINNEVANS.COM

OYSTER, IMus, PETZOLD &ASSOCIATES LLC

CIVIL ENGINEERS ¢ LAND PL
ANNERS + LAND SU
11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A « Wheaton, Maryl?erEgggoi

Peter Noursi, P.E,

O P Principal
peter.noursi@oipengineeri
I + / 1 301-949-2011 S
301-949-2013 (fax)

www.oipengineering.com




